

# MARC WENT

Master Computer Science and Master Information Sciences student at Vrije Universiteit in Amsterdam with experience in back-end and front-end development. Follow the new trends in hardware and software industry very closely, works on website projects and creates backlog of innovative ideas.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Marc Went  
Appellaan 22, 1185 RJ Amstelveen

🏠: <https://mwent.info>  
✉: [mail@mwent.info](mailto:mail@mwent.info)  
☎: +31 6 81473950  
🌐: <https://linkedin.com/in/marcwent>

## EDUCATION

- **MSc** Computer Science, VU Amsterdam (2014 – 2017)
- **MSc** Information Sciences, VU Amsterdam (2014 – 2017)
- **BSc** Computer Science, diploma, VU Amsterdam (2011 – 2014)
- Programming certificate, Stanford University, (2011)
- VWO, N&T profile, KKC Amstelveen

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### REGISTREER JE DRONE (2015 – PRESENT)

[RegistreerJeDrone.nl](#) & [Drone-Regulation.info](#)

### ONLINE TUTOR FOR COMPUTER SCIENCE (2014 – PRESENT)

[BijlesHuis.nl](#)

- Tutor students in HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP and Java

### JUNIOR JAVA DEVELOPER (2011 – 2013)

[WCC Smart Search & Match](#)

- Developed the documentation portal using GWT as a framework
- Normalization of different datasets with personal data
- De-duplication of personal data in very large database





### HARDWARE ADVISOR FOR SENIORS (2010 – 2013)

*Computer Association in Amstelveen*

### STUDENT DEVELOPER

*School and Private Projects*

## COMPUTER SKILLS

Programming: HTML, PHP, (S)CSS, JAVA, (Java/Coffee) Script, (My)SQL, PYTHON, C(++/#)  
Frameworks: Sencha GTX, GWT, Android  
Environment: Eclipse, IntelliJ IDEA, Aptana  
Graphic tools: Balsamic, Photoshop  
Technology: ELISE  
Communication:       

## LANGUAGES

Dutch Native  
English Advanced  
Czech Advanced

Interests: Traveling, garage project, cooking (master in sushi), sport



*“Always code as if the guy who ends up maintaining your code will be a violent psychopath who knows where you live.”*

*Martin Golding*

## PROJECTS (2008 – 2016)

- Experian (WCC)  
A project where personal data from several documents had to be de-duplicated and normalized into a single “Golden” Record.
- Documentation portal (WCC)  
Updating the Documentation Portal of ELISE, where the documentation is searchable with ELISE.
- Digital Archaeology  
Working on restoring a 20-year-old system: De Digitale Stad (project from 1994 in Amsterdam) and several side projects based on this data
- Registreer Je Drone  
Free registration platform for consumer drones. This helps the user to find their drone easier when lost.
- Remote radio control via smart phone (Personal)  
Running a web radio player is possible already, but controlling it using a smartphone isn’t. I made a communication platform using JAVA to set it up.
- [Personal school schedule for smart phone \(High School Thesis\)](#)  
Because there was no easy way to find the student’s schedule on mobile phones (2011 – early smartphone stage) I developed a mobile site for students to look on.
- Ten-Tac-Toe (Personal)  
A cross platform game, where the original game Tic-Tac-Toe is brought to a new level
- Computerized guitar for people with disabilities using an Arduino
- Website proposal for [Traveling Stories](#) – A non-profit organization in the USA.
- Website’s design, development and content management for retail shop